
From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 2:23 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Brown, Eric (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Conference Call

Thank you, Maggie. I just checked and Dennis has a conflict at noon on Tuesday. Harvey will update him later. I will send the appointment now.

Stacie

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 2:17 PM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Brown, Eric (GOV) <BrownE15@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Water Conference Call

We can do noon tomorrow. You may also want to include Dennis, as we have been communicating with him on this as well.

Thanks,
Maggie

On Sep 14, 2015, at 12:24 PM, Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Maggie and Brad,

Are you both available for a phone call with Harvey Hollins and Eric Brown on Tuesday (tomorrow), Sept. 15, at either 11:30am or 12noon for a 30-minute phone call regarding Flint water? Please confirm and I will send the appointment with the call-in information.

Stacie

Stacie Clayton, Assistant Director
Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban Initiatives
3044 West Grand Boulevard, Ste. 14-650
Detroit, MI 48202
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov